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H.P Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the I
I

Frorn: - CCF (T)Mandi. To:- Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o PT.CCF H.P Shimla.

Diversion of 0.8700 hactarc of forest land in favour of BBMB
Sundernagar for the construction of Hydro electric Project Baggi
(2x21 MW), within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division Distt.
Mandi (H.P.).

Subject: -

Memorandum: 
Kindly refer to your office memo No. Ft. 4g-541312021 (FCA)

dated 11.07.2022 onthe subject cited above.

In this context, it is Submitted that the user agency has intimated
that prior to subject cited FCA case, BSL (P) BBMB Sundemagar has not initiated and processed
any FCA case to Himachal Pradesh Government. In addition to above, DFO Suket has intimated
that there is no information / direction regarding processing any other case directly moved by
BBMB available in the record of Suket Forest Division. This is for favour of information and
further necessary action at your end please.

f Conservator of Forests.
di Forest Circle. Mandi.
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Copy is forwarded to DFO Suket w.r.t. his office memo No. 3842-
43 dated 22.07 .2022 for information.

f Conservator of Forests.
i Forest Circle, Mandi. u /C
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